
From: Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV)
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 2:13 PM
To: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Cc: Clement, Elizabeth (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint next steps meeting

Jarrod - Before I reached out to Dan and Nick's offices I thought I'd see if there was a time that worked for a majority of our people. Along with your guys calendars, I can see Dick, Rich's and John Walsh's calendars and there is not a time where they are all available at the same time. So can you tell me which one or ones we can lose. Rich is out all day tomorrow and then flies to Nashville Wednesday night and is off on Thursday.

-----Original Message-----

From: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 2:05 PM
To: Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV) <wisniewski@michigan.gov>
Cc: Clement, Elizabeth (GOV) <clemente@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint next steps meeting

Wendy,

Can we arrange a meeting in next couple days to discuss next steps with Flint and the after action report for water testing.

Need to have Dennis, Beth, and me (or two of the three).

Rich
Dan Wyant
Nick Lyon
Harvey
Walsh
Wurfel/Murray
Redford
Dick

Thanks
Jarrod